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Brett Carlson

From: BLOX Digital <postmaster@tn-cloud.net> on behalf of BLOX Digital <no-reply@tn-
cloud.net>

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 10:19 AM
To:
Subject: Your subscription to Digital Access has been renewed on thehillvalleytelegraph.com

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This message came from outside your organization.  
    Report Suspicious     

 

 

 
 

  

Congratulations! Your subscription to Digital Access on 

thehillvalleytelegraph.com has been renewed. 

Your subscription will renew automatically, and your card will be charged on 

12/07/2024 (3 days before expiring). 

To enjoy all the benefits of your subscription, visit thehillvalleytelegraph.com 

on any device and log in with your email and password. 

Log In  

 

thepinheads@gmail.com

Hi 2arty!

Your payment method has been billed $10, extending your

subscription for 30 days (12/10/2024).

Log in as thepinheads@gmail.com
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Thanks for your support and we hope you enjoy your subscription! 

Questions or comments? 

Hill Valley Telegraph thehillvalleytelegraph.com 

1-951-735-1111 

webmaster@hillvalleytelegraph.com 

Your subscription will automatically renew until and unless you affirmatively 

cancel. For your convenience, your payment method will be charged in 

advance and continue for the length of the term you selected on your plan. If 

you wish to cancel, please email us at webmaster@hillvalleytelegraph.com or 

call 1-951-735-1111. See the Terms of Service for more information. 
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